
SCOTTSDALE PLACES OF WORSHIP  
LISTED BY DATE OF CONSTRUCTION 

 

1920‐1950 (not in 1945‐1973 survey) 
Scottsdale United Methodist Church (former)  
7056 E. Main Street and Marshall Way (now incorporated into gallery)  

Date: 1929 

Architect: Unknown 

 

 

OLPH Mission Church (Old Adobe Mission Church) 
3817 N. Brown Avenue 

Date: 1933 

Architect: Robert T. Evans 

Listed on Scottsdale Historic Register in April 2001 

 

 

 

1950s 

Ascension Lutheran Church (former) 
7506 E. Indian School Road (now city offices) 

Date: 1952 

Architect: Unknown 

 

 

 

 

Saint Mark Coptic Orthodox Church 
525 and 621 N. 74th Street 

Date: 1955 (maybe); building to south later 

Architect: Unknown 

 

 

 

Scottsdale United Methodist Church 
4140 N. Miller Road 

Date: 1956 

Architect: Guirey & Associates 

Date: 1964 new sanctuary and ramada to north (pictured) 

Architect: T. S. Montgomery 

 

 

 

 

 



Our Lady of Perpetual Help Church and School 
3801 N. Miller Road/7655 E. Main Street 

Date: 1956 (first sanctuary renamed McGuire Hall) (pictured) 

Architect: Unknown 

Date: 1976 new sanctuary 

Architect: Francis A. Schulz 

 

 

First Church of Christ, Scientist 
6427 E. Indian School Road 

Date: 1958 

Architect: T. S. Montgomery 

 

 

First Baptist Church 
7025 E. Osborn Road 

Date: 1958 

Architect: Unknown 

Date: 2008 rebuilt sanctuary to west 

Architect: Todd & Associates 

 

 

Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints (former) 

2 & 18 Wards 
7345 E. Earll Drive/3080 N. Civic Center Plaza 

Date: 1958 or earlier (1958 City Directory) 

Architect: Unknown 

 

 

1960s 

Holy Cross Lutheran Church 
3110 N. Hayden Road 

Date: 1960 

William D, Knight, Jr 

 

 

 

Scottsdale Presbyterian Church 
3421 N. Hayden Road 

Date: 1960 

Architect: Unknown 

 

 



Rock Church (previously bowling alley) 
2012 N. Scottsdale Road 

Date: 1960 

Architect: Donald T. Van Ess for Papago Lanes 

 

 

 

First Church of the Nazarene 
2340 N. Hayden Road 

Date: 1960 (1960 City Directory) 

Architect: Calvin H. Vanness for addition 

 

 

 

 

Scottsdale Baptist Church 
2500 N. Scottsdale Road/2424 N. 71st St. 

Date: 1961 (pictured) 

Architect: Francis Schulz (maybe) 

Date: 1982 new sanctuary (pictured) 

Architect: Philip Reina 

 

Scottsdale Christian Church 
7934 E. Oak Street 

Date: 1963 

Architect: Unknown 

 

 

Scottsdale Congregational United Church of Christ 
4425 N. Granite Reef Road 

Date: 1963 

Architect: R. A. McIntire & Associates 

Date: 1986 additions 

Architect: Marcellus & Winton Architects 

 

 

AZ Southern Baptist Convention 
2240 N. Hayden Road 

Date: 1964 

Architect: Unknown 

 

 

   



Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints 
2202 N. 74th Street 

Date: 1966 

Architect: Unknown 

 

 

 

Los Arcos United Methodist Church 
7425 E. Culver Street 

Date: 1966 

Architect: Wendell E. Rossman 

Engineer: John K. Parsons & Associates 

 

 

Glass and Garden Community Church (drive‐in church) 
8620 E. McDonald Drive 

Date: 1966 

Architect: E. Logan Campbell 

 

 

 

First Christian Church Disciples of Christ 
7405 E. McDonald Drive 

Date: 1966 

Architect: Richard Caviness, Cooper Downs & Associates 

Date: Approx. 1978 sanctuary (pictured) 

Architect: Bennie Gonzales 

 

 

Palm Lane Christian Reformed Church 
7320 E. Palm Lane 

Date: 1966 

Architect: Francis A. Schulz for 1971 addition 

 

 

 

Bethany Lutheran Church 
4300 N. 82nd Street 

Date: 1967 

Architect: Francis Schulz (maybe) 

 

 

 

 

 



Open Arms Wesleyan Church 
4640 N. Granite Reef Road 

Date: before 1969 

Architect: Unknown 

 

 

 

Salem Lutheran Church 
6701 E. Osborn Road 

Date: before 1969 

Architect: Unknown 

 

 

 

1970‐1973 

Church of God 
3543 N. Granite Reef Road 

Date: 1970 

Architect: Unknown 

 

 

 

Saint Maria Goretti Roman Catholic Church 
6261 N. Granite Reef Road 

Date: 1972 

Architect: Wendell E. Rossman & Associates 

Engineer: John K. Parsons 

 

 

 

God’s Grace Church (round church) 
3214 N. 70th Street 

Date: 1973 

Architect: Unknown 

 

 

Hindu Temple of Arizona (formerly Church of God) 
3019 N. Hayden Road 

Date: 1973 

Architect: Unknown 

 

 

 



Saint Daniel the Prophet Catholic Church 
7940 E. Roosevelt Street at Hayden Road 

Date: 1973 

Architect: Unknown 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Built in 1974 or later but surveyed due to uncertainty of construction dates 

Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints, 4 & 5 Wards 
6265 N. 82nd Street 

Date: 1975 

Architect: Sterling R. Lyon 

 

 

 

 

Chabad of Scottsdale (in Windmill Plaza) 
10215 N. Scottsdale Road 

Date: 1978 

Architect: Unknown 

 

 

 

 

Arizona Conference of Seventh Day Adventists 
7501 E. Redfield Road at Scottsdale Road 

Date: 1983 

Architect: Charles R. Schiffner, Taliesin Associates 

 

 

 

 

Saint Nicolas Anglican Church 
6789 E. Cactus Road 

Date: 1950s/1993 looks like residence converted into church 

Architect: Unknown 

 


